New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Date May 24, 1973

F.L.R. o1l Conpany
Box 9538
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: pgA wWell Surface Inspection

30-7-83
Dear Sir:

A recent inspection of the surface location of the above well, found that
additional work will be necessary before the Commission can approve the

plugging bond or release of this location. Work needed to location is as
follows:

State "30 #l, State "30" §2 and State "30" #4 wells all located in Section 30,
Township 7 South, Range 38 East. All three PSA locations have deadmen that

need removing and all have trash on location that must be removed as soon as
possible.

Please notify the Commission only when the above work is completed, and a
Commission representative will reinspect this location.

Sincerely,

John W. Runyan
Geologist

cc: Nathan Clegg
Well File —



